
Key Contract Terms 
 

Type of Contract: Expenditure Standard 
 
X Contract > $500K   __ Lease   __Sale/purchase of personal property __ Grant __ IGA   
__Sale of real property   
 
Vendor/Contractor Name: Salvation Army 
 
Contract control number:  SOCSV2013-14454-04 
 
City’s contract manager: Janet Van Meter 
 
Was this contractor selected by competitive process? Yes - 2013 RFP  
 
Has this contractor provided these services to the City before? Yes 
 
Term/Duration of contract/project: 1/1/14 to 12/31/16 
 
Is this a new contract? No  An amendment? Yes  How many amendments? Four 
 
Renewal terms: This amendment extends the contract for an additional year and adds 
$609,915 in funding. The 2016 funding is only for the Crossroads men’s shelter.  
 
Purpose: The purpose of this contract is to provide emergency housing for homeless men. 
 
Scope of services with performance bench marks: The Salvation Army will provide 
emergency housing for up to 200 men per night at the Crossroads Shelter year around. 
 
Cost/value: $609,915.00 for 2016 services 
 
Benefits: Homeless men will be sheltered at night 
 
Source of funds:  local funds 
 
Termination provision for City and for contractor: Yes 
 
Is this contract subject to: ___W/MBE  __ DBE  __ ACDBE __SBE  _X_XO 101 
 
WBE/MBE/DBE commitments (construction, design, Airport concession contracts): N/A 
 
Location: Denver metro area; Crossroads Shelter is located at 1901 29th Street, Denver, 
CO 80216 
 
Affected Council District: All districts 
 


